
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop 

12 July 2022 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 20 July 2022 
at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Chace, Goodheart, Haywood, Kelly, Lury, Thurston and Tilbrook 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 

request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 

they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 

up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 

Gallery [the Blue Room]. 

 

2. Those attending the meeting will not be required to wear a face covering. Masks 
will be made available at the meeting for those who may wish to wear one.   

 
3. We request members of the public do not attend any face to face meeting if they 

have Covid-19 symptoms  
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 

 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

3. VOTING PROCEDURES   

 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 
Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
 

 

4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 
held on 22 June 2022. 
 

 

5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

6. A/256/21/RES LAND AT WATER LANE, ANGMERING  
 

(Pages 9 - 30) 

7. AL/34/22/PL LAND AT WINGS NURSERY, LISDEY ROAD, 
WOODGATE  PO20 3SU  
 

(Pages 31 - 54) 

8. AW/84/22/PL LAND TO THE NORTH OF 276 ALDWICK 
ROAD, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 3QH  
 

(Pages 55 - 68) 



 
 

9. BR/61/22/PL 20 NYEWOOD LANE, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 
2QB  
 

(Pages 69 - 78) 

10. EP/55/22/PL 4 BEECHLANDS COTTAGE, BEECHLANDS 
CLOSE, EAST PRESTON  BN16 1JT  
 

(Pages 79 - 84) 

11. FG/58/22/PL 4 THE PANTILES, FERRINGHAM LANE, 
FERRING BN12 5NE  
 

(Pages 85 - 92) 

12. K/12/22/HH MEADOW HOUSE, KINGSTON LANE, 
KINGSTON BN16 1RS  
 

(Pages 93 - 100) 

13. LU/382/21/PL 71 HIGH STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 
5AE  
 

(Pages 101 - 
116) 

14. M/29/22/HH OAKWOOD, 102 MIDDLETON ROAD, 
MIDDLETON ON SEA PO22 6DL  
 

(Pages 117 - 
124) 

15. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ADVICE NOTE JULY 
2022  
 

(Pages 125 - 
130) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
 

16. APPEALS  
 

(Pages 131 - 
136) 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
 
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
 
Contact Officers : 
 
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick   (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza   (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
49 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

22 June 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Blanchard-Cooper, Bower, Chace, Clayden (Substitute 

for Edwards), Haywood, Kelly, Lury, Oliver-Redgate (Substitute for 
Chapman), Thurston and Tilbrook 
 

Apologies: Councillors Chapman, Edwards and Goodheart 
 
 
74. ELECTION OF THE CHAIR  
 

The Committee Manager opened the meeting and explained that the Chair and 
Vice-Chair had both given their apologies for the meeting. The Committee’s first acts 
therefore must be the election of a Chair and Vice-Chair for this meeting only as per 
Section 2 Part 5 3.1 of the Constitution. 
 

Councillor Bower was proposed and seconded as Chair. 
  

The Committee 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Bower be Chair of this meeting. 

 
75. ELECTION OF THE VICE-CHAIR  
 

Councillor Lury was proposed and seconded as Vice-Chair. 
 

The Committee 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Lury be Vice-Chair of this meeting. 

 
76. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Haywood declared a Personal Interest in Agenda Item 8 
[LU/93/22/PL] as she lived in a Listed Building. 
 
77. MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the previous meetings held on 27 April 2022, 28 April 2022 and 
25 May 2022 were approved by the Committee and signed by the Chair. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
50 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 
 
 

78. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 
OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair confirmed that there were no urgent items to consider at this meeting. 

 
79. P/22/22/PL - LAND WEST OF HOOK LANE, PAGHAM PO21 3PB  
 

2 Public Speakers 
Sam Sykes – Agent 
Cllr David Huntley – Arun District Council Ward Member 

 
Variation of condition 1 imposed under P/132/20/RES relating to approved plans. 
 
The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report with updates. 

This was followed by 2 Public Speakers. 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
80. LU/85/22/PL - 38-40 HIGH STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5ED  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Luke Austin – Agent 

 
 External alterations associated with the change of use of the upper floors to two 
flats (change of use sought under separate application for Prior Approval) consisting of 
installation of replacement dormer window to rear roof slope, installation of new ground 
floor access door to eastern side elevation, installation of 3 No new windows at first 
floor level to the western side elevation, installation of 1 No new window at second floor 
level to rear elevation, relocation of 4 No AC units from first floor western side elevation 
to the adjacent flat roof & installation of cycle storage and refuse and recycling storage 
within the rear curtilage. This application is in CIL Zone 4 (Zero Rated) as other 
development. 
 

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 
Public Speaker. 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
51 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 

 

 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

 the need for care and updating to the front windows and shopfront sign 

 clarification over the permissions for change of use for other units on the site  
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
81. LU/93/22/PL - NIGHTINGALE NURSING HOME, 43 BEACH ROAD, 

LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5JG  
 

[Councillor Haywood re-declared her Personal Interest made at the beginning of 
the meeting. Councillor Clayden declared a Personal Interest as the Director of a 
charity based in a property in close proximity to the application site.] 

 
Replacement of 40 No. existing timber windows with new double glazed PVCu 

windows. This application is in CIL Zone (Zero Rated) as other development. 
 

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

 concern raised for the lack of weight given to the comments of the 
Conservation Officer and the Arun Design Guide’s direction for ‘buildings of 
character’ 

 the need for a more sympathetic replacement 

 concern that approval would make PVCu windows acceptable throughout the 
Littlehampton area of character 

 the prohibitive cost of wooden replacement windows, especially for particular 
types of organisations (charities, for example) 

 the replacement double glazing’s impact on carbon reduction due to 
improvements in energy retention and insulation 

 support for the application as it was not out of keeping with the area and 
would improve the look of it 

 the variety of windows in neighbouring properties 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
52 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 
 
 

The Planning Area Team Leader clarified that the building was a ‘Locally Listed 
Building’ rather than a ‘Listed Building’ and the distinction meant the protections given 
to it were considerably fewer. He also clarified that an ‘Area of Character’ did not hold 
the same weight as a ‘Conservation Area’. The Group Head of Planning confirmed that 
this course of action would not require planning permission under Permitted 
Development if it were a single dwelling rather than a block of flats. 

 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 
The Committee 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
82. LU/112/22/PL - 135A WICK STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 7JY  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Kathleen Magee – Objector 

 
Extension to form 1 No studio flat at first floor level. This application is in CIL 

Zone 4 (Zero Rated) as flats. 
 

The Planning Officer presented the report with updates. This was followed by 1 
Public Speaker. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

 the extension’s protrusion and its impact to the street scene 

 the loss of light to neighbouring properties 

 the material being used for the staircase and whether an alternative could be 
found, and added to the conditions, to reduce noise 

 clarification of the drainage issues and the impact to neighbouring properties 
 
Cllr Blanchard-Cooper proposed that a condition be added that Officers oversee 

the materials used for the staircase to minimise noise disruption to neighbouring 
properties. This was seconded by Cllr Thurston and, after a vote, was CARRIED and 
thereafter formed part of the substantive conditions of the application. 

 
The substantive recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
53 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 

 

 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update as amended subject to the conditions as 
detailed. 

 
 
83. FG/57/22/PL - 12 LITTLE PADDOCKS, FERRING BN12 5NJ  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Christine Dickens – Objector 

 
Demolition and erection of 1 No new dwelling. This application is in CIL Zone 4 

and is CIL Liable as new dwelling. 
 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 

Public Speaker. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

 diversity of the housing stock in the area 

 the restrictive covenants on the land  
 
The Planning Solicitor confirmed that any restrictive covenants on the land were 

a private matter for the land’s shareholders to pursue and were separate to the 
consideration of the planning application before the Committee as the Local Planning 
Authority, and as such any planning permission would still need to seek the approval of 
any local bylaws before commencement. 

 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 
The Committee 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
84. CM/14/22/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO CHURCH FARM BARN, HORSEMERE 

GREEN LANE, CLIMPING, BN17 5QZ  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Colin Humphris – Clymping Parish Council 

 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
54 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 
 
 

Use of land for Class B8 (Storage) for caravan storage (resubmission of 
CM/64/21/PL). This application may affect the setting of a listed building and is in CIL 
Zone 3 (Zero Rated) as other development. 
 

The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 
Public Speaker. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

 whether the field was to remain grassed or if another surface was to be 
added, and concern if it was to be covered 

 the proximity to cottages and listed buildings 

 clarification over the nature of the ‘storage’ use on the site 

 concern for the short-term 5-year assurances regarding the landscaping 

 concern for the business signage that may follow this change of use [The 
Group Head of Planning confirmed that this would have to be applied for as a 
separate application.] 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
85. BR/70/22/OUT - 26 BURNHAM AVENUE, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 2JU  
 

Outline application with all matters reserved for up to 10 No. new dwellings with 
associated services, landscaping, car parking & amenity (resubmission following 
BR/129/21/OUT). 
 

The Principal Planning Officer presented the report. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where concern for the 
impact on the character of the road was raised. 

 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
55 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 

 

 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That delegated authority be granted to the Group Head of Planning (in 
consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair of Planning Committee) to: 
 
1. Approve the outline planning permission subject to conditions; AND 

 
2. Subject to a Section 106 Agreement, the terms of which were 

substantially in accordance with those set out in the report with any 
minor amendments being authorised by the Group Head of Planning 

 
Should the Section 106 not be completed within 2 months of the date of 
the Planning Committee’s resolution to grant planning permission, then 
the application shall be refused for the following reasons: 
 
a) In the absence of a signed Section 106 agreement, the development 

makes no provision for contributions to off-site public open space and 
is thereby contrary to the aims and objectives of the National Planning 
Policy Framework, Arun Local Plan policies INF SP1, HWB SP1 & 
OSR DM1 and the Council’s supplementary planning document ‘Open 
Space, Playing Pitches, Indoor and Built Sports Facilities’ (January 
2020). 
 

b) In the absence of a signed Section 106 agreement, the application 
fails to make a financial contribution towards the cost of providing 
accessible natural open green spaces to mitigate the harm to the 
Pagham Harbour Special Protection Area and the proposal is therefore 
not in accordance with Arun Local Plan policies ENV DM1 and ENV 
DM2. 

 
86. BR/85/22/PL - PUBLIC CONVENIENCES, BEDFORD STREET, BOGNOR 

REGIS  
 

Internal reconfiguration of existing public conveniences with associated changes 
to the entrance and removal of part of roof. This application is in CIL Zone 4 (Zero 
Rated) as other development. 
 

The Planning Officer presented the report. 
 

A number of Members spoke in support of the application and were pleased to 
see that the site was to remain as public toilets and receive an upgrade. The issue of 
anti-social behaviour which the site previously suffered from was also raised. 

 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 
 

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
56 

 
Planning Committee - 22.06.22 
 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
87. APPEALS  
 

The Committee noted the Appeals list. 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 3.50 pm) 

Page 8



Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Agenda Item 7



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

Agenda Item 8



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

Agenda Item 9



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79

Agenda Item 10



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85

Agenda Item 11



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93

Agenda Item 12



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

Agenda Item 13



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117

Agenda Item 14



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF PLANNING COMMITTEE 
ON 20 JULY 2022 

 
 

SUBJECT: Development Management Advice Note 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:    Neil Crowther 
DATE: July 2022 
EXTN:  01903 737839 
AREA: Place 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The attached Note has been prepared to set out the customer expectations from the 
Planning Service. This consolidates a lot of advice that is already published, and it is 
hoped will result in a consistent approach to customer service throughout the Department. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

To endorse the publication of the Advice Note. 

 

1.    BACKGROUND: 

1.1    The attached Advice Note has been prepared and it is proposed to publish it on the 
Planning web pages on the Council’s website.  

 
1.2   We have had numerous pieces of customer advice published on the website for a 

long time around how we will deal with planning applications and confirm when we 
will or won’t negotiate in order that applications are determined and do not remain 
undetermined for protracted periods of time. 

 
1.3   The attached Advice Note consolidates this advice. It also sets out some customer 

service standards to ensure that all staff have clearly defined expectations in respect 
of customer service.  

 
1.4    The attached note will be sent to the Design Team at Arun before publishing to make 

it into a booklet and to ensure that corporate logos are attached. 
 

2.  PROPOSAL(S): 

To endorse publication of the Advice Note. 

3.  OPTIONS: 

To amend it or not publish it. 

Page 125

Agenda Item 15



 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council  x 

Relevant District Ward Councillors  x 

Other groups/persons (please specify)   

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial  x 

Legal  x 

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment  x 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 x 

Sustainability  x 

Asset Management/Property/Land  x 

Technology  x 

Other (please explain)   

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

None of the above 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: 

To make previous advice more visible and to set out customer expectations. 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

None 

 

Page 126



 

Arun Development Management  
Customer Advice Note 

  
July 2022 

 
Our customers fall under many categories. These can include those applying for 
planning permission, those making representations on applications, Town and 
Parish Councils, the business community, Councillors, other council services, 
statutory bodies, interest groups and other organisations interested in planning 
applications and the planning process.  
 
We aim to provide a professional, courteous, and timely service and strive to 
maintain high standards. This allows us to make the best possible decisions for 
our communities. 
 
The purpose of this note is to provide advice to those considering submitting a 
planning application. This note will apply to any application received after the 1 
August 2022. The content of this note is broadly consistent with the approach 
being taken by several other council’s but reflects the circumstances currently 
prevalent in Arun. 
 
Our Commitment to Customer Service 
 

 We will keep applicants and agents informed of progress on their 
applications. The applicant/agent will receive communication from case 
officers no later than 6 weeks after an application is submitted. 

 Planning conditions will only be attached where they are necessary and 
proportionate. We will not generate unnecessary work for ourselves or 
applicants. 

 Where necessary, pre-commencement conditions will be sent to all 
applicants/agents to agree prior to determination. 

 A site visit will take place on all planning applications 3 weeks from the date 
of validation. 

 Whilst the determination of pre-application advice applications is a lower 
priority to planning applications, our aim is to determine them within 6 
weeks. If this is not possible and there are capacity issues, they will be 
determined in good time with communication with applicants/agents. 

 Contact details for case officers will be on all correspondence and can be 
found at www.arun.gov.uk/contact-planning/. Phone calls and 
correspondence to case officers from applicants/agents will take place 
within 4 working days.  

 We encourage public representations on applications via the online form for 
each application. Representations on applications will not receive 
responses. They will be reported as representations in the determination of 
applications. Representations should be sent via the online form. Those 
sent direct to planning officers will not be acknowledged. 

 General enquiries submitted to Planning (planning@arun.gov.uk) will be 
responded to within 5 working days. 

Page 127

http://www.arun.gov.uk/contact-planning/
mailto:planning@arun.gov.uk


 

 
Submission of amended plans and additional information 
 
The Council accepts that negotiations on proposals are an important part of the 
application process. However, amendments are not an alternative to well thought 
out, consulted, and properly prepared schemes in the first place. We continue to 
recommend that applicants use the pre-application service so that issues can be 
identified and addressed at early stage, and so that follow-on applications can be 
determined with the benefit of the pre-application advice if it has been followed 
and is within reasonable timeframes. This is subject to the caveat set out in the 
‘Pre-application Advice’ section of this note. 
 
It is the responsibility of applicants and agents to ensure that the correct 
information is submitted with applications. Failure to so, will result in applications 
either being unvalidated or refused due to an absence of information. The 
validation checklist is contained at the following web page. 
 
www.arun.gov.uk/making-a-planning-application#Planningvalidation 
 
We will only accept any amendment to the red line site area once an application 
is validated where the change relates to the location of the proposed access or 
involves the reduction in the site area to resolve ownership issues and any other 
changes required to the red line will require the application to be withdrawn and 
resubmitted. 
 
The Council published its protocols around when amendments will or will not be 
sought and how applications will be determined in 2019. We only accept 
amendments or additional information after initial submission and validation of a 
planning application and during its consideration in the following circumstances: 
 

 If pre-application advice was not obtained or followed it is unlikely that we 
will negotiate any changes and the application will be decided based on the 
information originally submitted. 

 If pre-application advice has been sought and the proposals do not follow 
the advice issued, the application will be decided based on the information 
originally submitted. 

 If pre-application advice has been sought and the advice has been followed, 
we will negotiate on minor amendments if required. 

 In the case of applications for matters reserved by condition we will only 
allow one attempt at amending the application before issuing our decision. 
All decisions on Discharge of Conditions will be made within 12 weeks as a 
maximum. 

 In the case of householder and non-major applications, case officers may 
seek one set of amendments to make a scheme acceptable and which 
would not result in the need for re-consultation and allow the application to 
be determined within the statutory time limits. 

 In the case of major applications, case officers will only seek amendments 
that do not fundamentally change the form of the proposals and if it is a 
minor matter in response to consultation responses that can be dealt with 

Page 128

http://www.arun.gov.uk/making-a-planning-application#Planningvalidation


 

within the statutory time limits. Any amendments that would result in the 
need to display new notices will not normally be accepted. 

 In all cases, if there is an objection to the principle of development, the 
application will be determined on the information originally submitted. 

 If a retrospective application is refused, we will take formal action 
immediately after the decision is issued.  
 

 Extensions of Time will be used in the following circumstances. 
 

 Where there is a legal agreement that needs to be completed where 
progress is being made towards completion. In instances where no 
progress is being made to complete an agreement, applications will be 
determined without delay. 

 Where the application needs to be considered at Planning Committee. 

 Where it is appropriate to negotiate or seek additional information. 

 Where there are outstanding consultee responses critical to the 
determination of the application. 

 

 Where a breach of condition is identified, any decision where No Further 
Action is recommended will be agreed by the Group Head of Planning. 

 Where a planning obligation is required, we will clearly define a project 
where a contribution is to be spent and define who is spending that 
contribution.  

 
Major applications (with a Planning Performance Agreement) 
The same process will be applied as for Major applications without a PPA but 
where a PPA has been entered into then at the discretion of the case officer, 
usually only two sets of amended drawings or one bundle of additional 
information will be accepted. 
 
Pre-application advice 
The Council’s pre-application service is a useful way of ironing-out issues prior to 
the submission of applications. We will encourage applicants to make the most of, 
and benefit from, the service. Where the advice given is considered by applicants 
it should enable applications to run a smoother and speedier course.  
 
Design Principles 
As a result of the changes to the NPPF, the publication of the National Design 
Guide and the adoption of the Arun Design Guide in 2021 we will now be 
requiring more details regarding design including your design principles which 
you should be including in your Design and Access statements. We would 
particularly draw attention to the requirement to provide, when relevant, open 
space, landscaping and planting areas, footpath and cycle connections for health 
and wellbeing and the need for biodiversity measures to be included as an 
integrated part of design. Trees are specifically referenced within the NPPF 
including the importance of street trees. 
 
We would draw particular attention to paragraph 73 regarding the use of 
masterplans and design guides.  
 

Page 129



 

Further, for householder extension applications it would be very useful to include 
the 45 and 60 degree lines set out on page 118 of the Arun Design Guide. 
 
Registration of planning applications 
To improve the quality of the applications submitted to the council, we will be 
reviewing the local validation checklists regularly. Currently about 70% of 
applications are invalid on receipt. These take time to process and divert 
resources away from processing applications quickly. 
 
Please note that all application documents will be checked prior to being 
uploaded to the website for any personally identifying data including signatures, 
phone numbers, email and postal addresses. Where such data is present in the 
document this is then blocked out using software. However, this software outputs 
in black & white which may then affect the appearance of your submission on the 
public website. Should you wish to preserve the original colours of documents 
then please ensure that such data is removed prior to submission. 
 
From 1 September 2022, all information relating to an invalid application will need 
to be provided within 2 weeks of request unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
Where information is not submitted, the application will be returned and refunded, 
with a fee of £40.00 per application being retained to cover the costs of 
administering the return. 
 
Photographs accompanying planning applications 
During the covid lock-downs applicants and agents helpfully supplied 
photographs with their planning applications showing the sites and their 
surroundings. This proved to be extremely beneficial, enabling many applications 
to be processed more speedily than would otherwise have been possible. In view 
of this success, we will be continuing to ask applicants and agents to provide 
photographs, and so allow us to maintain the momentum. These photographs will 
aid determination and will rarely be a substitute for an officer site visit. 
 
If submitting photographs, please try and exclude personal identification data 
such as car registrations and faces. 
 
Community Consultation 
The Planning Department do not carry out individual neighbour notifications. A 
site notice will be displayed for planning applications. Members of the public are 
encouraged to use the Council’s automated Planning Finder service where they 
will be automatically notified of new planning applications within a defined search 
area. 
 
www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
 
We will publish comments made on our website for all live planning applications 
and take these into account in the determination of applications, unless the 
comments are offensive, racist, discriminatory, threatening, anonymous or 
marked private/confidential. 

 

Page 130



Page 131

Agenda Item 16



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 A/256/21/RES Land at Water Lane, Angmering
	7 AL/34/22/PL Land at Wings Nursery, Lisdey Road, Woodgate  PO20 3SU
	8 AW/84/22/PL Land to the North of 276 Aldwick Road, Bognor Regis PO21 3QH
	9 BR/61/22/PL 20 Nyewood Lane, Bognor Regis PO21 2QB
	10 EP/55/22/PL 4 Beechlands Cottage, Beechlands Close, East Preston  BN16 1JT
	11 FG/58/22/PL 4 The Pantiles, Ferringham Lane, Ferring BN12 5NE
	12 K/12/22/HH Meadow House, Kingston Lane, Kingston BN16 1RS
	13 LU/382/21/PL 71 High Street, Littlehampton BN17 5AE
	14 M/29/22/HH Oakwood, 102 Middleton Road, Middleton on Sea PO22 6DL
	15 Development Management Advice Note July 2022
	16 Appeals

